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RAR-O ficial Filing:
1/8/01***********10-59 AM***********Mat“da sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders DO2T" — hp
From: Lysa White (E

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 10:56 AM ? ?’D

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham /

Subject: Orders filed

The following orders were created in WP9 and have been electronically submitted to Records:

i:\001344or.smc Imposes a fine

i:\0013220r.smc consolidated which includes 001322 & 001387-Tl; imposes fine

[ 535~0l!



o

_‘./

RAR Official Filing:
2/6/01***********7:44 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************1

e

Matilda Sanders 0330 -4
From: Dorothy Menasco =\

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 12:38 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: FW: Docket No. 001322-TI

Sensitivity: Private

Oops, | forgot to put the other docket no. on the message below. It should be 001322-TI and
001387-TI q,/z,

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 12:25 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Docket No. 001322-TI

Sensitivity: Private

The Consummating Order in the above-referenced docket has been transferred to GCOrders for
issuance.

File name: 001322co.smc 7’/ e



